HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
January 18th, 2021
5:15pm

Board of Finance Meeting

1. Callto Order

2. Election of Officers

3. Review of Current Investments

4, Policy Review
a. Investment Cash Management
b. Investment Policy
c. Internal Controls
d. Check Signing Authorization

S. Adjournment

Regular Meeting
1. Calito Order
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
a. Approve Changes to Appropriation
b. Rainy Day Transfer Resolution
¢. Removal of Old Checks
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Unfinished Business
a. Roof Update
b. Other
8. New Business
a. Policy Review
i.  Computer and Internet Use
ii.  Inter-library Loan (NEW)
b. Desk Shields
¢. Employee Development Tool
d. Other
9. Public Input
10. Adjournment

S in il DU



Huntington City-Township Public Library
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, 5:15 PM
December 21st, 2020

Present: Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri Salzano-Sees, Daryl Shrock, Jamie Hoffman,
Beka Lemons, John Branham, Anne McClellan

Absent: None

Visitors: Eric Frye

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: John called the meeting to order, noting Jamie’s attendance online.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Daryl motioned to approve the minutes, Anne
seconded. Motion passed by signature vote.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report: Jessica motioned to approve the
financials and the Bill. Daryl seconded. Motion passed via signature vote.
4. Approval of Bills: See above.
5. Report of the Librarian: We received a grant to subscribe to Tutor.com to help replace
the face-to-face tutoring that can't take place at the moment. Several employees have
achieved milestone years with us.
6. Committee Reports: None
7. Communications: None
8. Unfinished Business
a. Roof Update: Still working on the roof but things are going according to plan.
Contract end-date is around 10 January ---we are still well within the deadlines.
9. New Business
a. Policies
i. Pandemic and Emergency Closure:
There was a concern filed with the Dept. of Labor citing a concern about an
unsafe working environment. Beka has responded to the concern with the
Dept. of Labor by sending documentation of all that we are doing to operate
safely.
According to a survey that Beka did, about 50% of employees feel safe and
that things are going fine, 50% didn't feel as comfortable. Main concerns
were patrons not wearing masks or wearing them properly.
This policy is something that we have been working on for a while. Beka
adjusted the wording in the policy to account for some of the concerns we
have had and potential issues. Beka went over the changes to the policy.



Adjusted wording to note that proof of test results will be required.

Anne motioned to approve with the policy with the amended wording,
Jessica seconded. Motioned approved.

ii. Behavior in the Library: Again, due to the concerns and the policy for
mask weatring, this is policy that will help back up the front-line staff in
handling mask violations. Jessica motioned to approve the Behavior in the
Library policy, Doug seconded. Motion approved.

b. Salary Schedule: Beka reminded the board that we had discussed a 2.25% pay
increase across the board this year in lieu of performance evaluations. There are 4
employees who have hit their max salary cap and Beka has asked to give a 1.5%
one-time bonus to those 4 employees. Terri motioned to approve the Salary
Schedule, Daryl seconded. Motioned passed via signature vote.

c. Payroll Date: 1 January is on payday. Beka has asked to have payday moved
from 1 January to 31 December. Terri motioned to approve, Daryl seconded. Motion
approved.

d. Expense Approval

i. Markle Sidewalk: The sidewalk needs to be replaced -it is not in good
shape. We have finally (after much lack of success) gotten a quote for
around $15,000. It is not seasonally appropriate to pour cement, we are
looking at trying to wait until Spring which gives us time to explore other
options and get other quotes.

li. Huntington Patio: Beka would like to pour concrete over the patio out
front. Will continue to pursue this in the Spring.

e. Other: None
10. Public Input: None
11. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn, Anne seconded. Meeting adjourned.

Public Input:

Adjournment:

moved to adjourn, seconded, motion carried.




Huntington City-Township Public Library
January 2021

Director’s Report

We are in the process of hiring a 20 hour Maintenance Specialist. This is a vacancy that
has been open since Amy Vogt left in September.

We researched and received multiple quotes for new acrylic shields at the public desks.
Pathfinder will return this year to do their free tax prep services from the library. They will
be set up in the Niptight meeting room starting January 25th.

The Indiana Library Federation is working with the state Family and Social Services
Administration (FSSA) to provide libraries with regular information regarding COVID
vaccination updates and procedures. They are also planning on giving libraries log-in
information for the vaccination appointment portal so that we can help patrons with
registration and appointments.

| have contacted the county health department to offer them our space or help with
COVID vaccinations if they need it.

We have completed work on a new performance evaluation system and hope to start
implementing it in February.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 12/21/2020 10 12/31/2020
Fund Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
year this month YTp this month Yro Balance
1. Operating Fund
100  OPERATING $1,822,292.50  $127,842.81 $2,157,846.76 $973.17  $2,246,031.63  $1,910,477.37
Subtotal $7,822,292.50  $127,842.81 $2,157,846.76 $973.17 $2,246,031.63 $1,910,477.37
2. Special Revenue
200  GIFT (REGULAR) $195,715.86 $0.00 $9,040.96 $11.96 $1,529.00  $188,203.90
201  FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,491.03 $192.00 $13,125.13 $0.00 $14,329.88 $2,695.78
202  LITERACY QIR RRE 14 $0.00 $6,143.38 $3,550.00 $6,181.67 $25,603.40
203  GIFT-B. JOAN K g $000 $2,319.02 $0.00 $303.24 $44,289.28
CENTER \ 903
204 B JOAN KEEFER \:l\ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UN \ 9\
205  GIFT - CHILDREN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.47 $1,450.52
206  MARKLE/BARKEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.23
207  BRIDGE-DICKEY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/:
208  BRIDGE-DICKEY | . $0.00 $0.00 $41.90 $494.70 $1,671.69
276  STATE TECH GRANT FUND $0.00 $8,931.00 $15,053.19 $0.00 $15,053.19 $0.00
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $1,797.50 $1,797.50 $0.00 $1,797.50 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
Subtotal  $296,666.90  $10,920.50 $47,479.18 $3,603.86 $39,696.65  $288,884.37
4. Capital Projects
400  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,241.73 $0.00 $0.00 $2.83 $199.09 $40,440.82
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402  ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $0.00 $310.30  $426,344.86 $0.00  $513,112.35 $86,767.49
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $773,080.83 $0.00  $420,594.66 $91,008.56  $356,966.97  $709,453.14
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $251,000.00 $0.00  $251,000.00 $0.00  $250,000.00  $250,000.00
Subtotal $7,064,322.56 $310.30 $1,097,939.52  $91,011.39 $1,120,278.41 $1,086,661.45
5. Clearing
800  PLAC FUND $0.00 $130.00 $260.00 $65.00 $260.00 $0.00
801  MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00
803  FEDERAL $0.00 $2,805.77 $76,697.56 $2,805.77 $76,697.56 $0.00
804  FICA $0.00 $2,655.98 $71,995.12 $2,655.98 $71,995.12 $0.00
806  STATE $0.00 $3,324.11 $30,567.80 $1,108.93 $30,567.80 $0.00
807  COUNTY $0.00 $1,852.43 $17,054.53 $617.75 $17,054.53 $0.00
808  INSURANCE $4,104.86 $0.00 $41,372.79 $1,241.95 $41,002.38 $3,734.45
809  DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,050.00 $14,345.00 $1,050.00 $14,345.00 $0.00
810  UNITED WAY $0.00 $180.00 $1,613.06 $60.00 $1,613.06 $0.00
811  STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $84.00 $187.00 $7.00 $187.00 $0.00
812 ROTHIRA $0.00 $125.00 $1,725.00 $125.00 $1,725.00 $0.00
813  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $282.72 $4,592.69 $282.72 $4,592.69 $0.00
814  GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $1,315.85 $0.00 $1,315.85 $0.00
Subtotal $4,104.86 $12,490.01  $261,791.40 $10,020.10  $261,420.99 $3,734.45
Grand Total $3,187,386.82  $151,663.62  $3,565,056.86  $105,608.52 $3,667,427.68  $3,280,757.68
———
Total all banks =  $3.289.757.64

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, January 14, 2021

Page 1 of 1



pJo [ a8vq 1207 ‘v] Lvnupp ‘Aopsanyy  uo parurayg

b€ LP'606'LLS 65°L60'VZ$ IN@hac 00'100'9€$ 00°100°9€% 1e303qns

S'Zh 1Z06¢2'1$ €L6vL'8$ eV LvrS 00°000°0}$ 000% 00'000'01$ sa)jddng uonejueg/buues|o/bunesedo Lz'z

0¥ ¥1'859°01$ 98'L¥E'SLS 00°0% 00°000'92$ 00°0% 00°000'9Z$ salddng 2010 JYI0 €12

000t 00'}1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°1$ SPI003Y |BIYO 11T

sanddng 'z

9l 81°010'12$ 28'69¥'v6Z'1% 12'GES'6ES 00'0LG'GLE LS 00'0$ 000i5'G4€"1¢  1¥I0IQNG

0'6¥ G6'G61% S0'v0Z$ 00°0$ 00°00V$ 00°0$ 00°00¥$ uoIsiA uonnquuo ssakoldwy ¢

0001 00°005$ 000$ 000$ 00°005$ 0008 00°005$ sjysuag aakojdw JoUIO 621

8'€T FLURLL'LS 68'88v'G$ 000% 00°002'£$ 00'0$ 00002'L$ {ElUSQ uonnguuod sJakodw gzt

00 00°0$ 00089'8$ 00°0% 00°089'8$ 00°086%$ 00°002'.$ @17 uonnquiue) sJakoidws 2z')

00 00°0% 99°'885'8$ 00°0$ 99'885'8$ 99'88% 00°005'8$ aLs uoinquuo) ssekojdw 9z'L

00 000% 29°182'6$ 00°0% 29'282'6$ 298118 00°008'2$ "Suj 8y uonnqIue) saakoiduiy 6zl

69 95°'6€2'04$ 82 LSE'OVLS 00'0$ vE'165'951$ (99°80+'8$) 00°000'591$ uleaH dnoio uonnquuo) seholdiugy vz’

g'¢ 6€erLS 19°262'0Z$ 8.°85.% 00'005'12$ 000$ 00°005'L2$ avfoidw3 - Jy3d uonnquuod ssafoldwy |Lez'L

v'e 80°50L'¢$ T6v6Y'LLS 117€8'C$ 00'002'08% 00°0$ 00°002'08% Aresa - 443d vonnquuo) safoidws €Z°)

000} 00000'2$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ uopesuedwog uswhojdweun zz'L

00 00°0% BY'G66'LLS ¥0'959'2$ 81°666'1L$ 8v°'G6Y$ 00°00S'H2$ vOld aieys sJakoidwy 127}

8'9¢ 60'9¥6'2$ 16'€50'G$ 10'€9€$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ (0G2) sinol |euonippy S1°L

00 00°0$ 8¥°126'69% 00'8v2'2$ 8y'126'G9$ 8 LLLS 00'042'59% siojuer jo sabep i)

00 00°0$ 16'110'86.$ 08'9¢8'22$ 16'110'86.$ .6'110'2$ 00'000'96.$ siuejsissy jo Aejes zi')

00 00°0% SY'€E9'9/$ Leove'es SY'€e9'9s$ SP'ECO'TS 00'000't/$ uepeiqr] jo Aiejeg )4
§2214435 [PUOSAdF [

umway ouvppyg aix yiuop sty  uoyvuadoiddy  uoyvrudosddy uonviidosddy uondidsaq # junordy

104 SUUISINGSIT  SIHAMUISINGSIT Wa44n)) 01 a3uny) jonuuy

0coz/LERL oL ozoz/ielel wod ] :aw roday

Aseaqry alqng diysumo-Ayd uojbununy
ONILVYIdO 00V  40f soday uoyvtidosddy



yJozodnq

1207 ‘¢ &avnuvy ‘Sopsinyf  uo pasupud
0Ty 00'8¥$ 00'25¢$ 00'0$ 00°00%$ 000$ 00°00v$ SPUBIN JOIBA LES'E
671 0L'0MS 06'6€€'2$ 00°0$ 00052'Z$ 000$ 00052'2$ uojBununy Jerep €5°¢
062 82'889% 2.°190'2$ 000$ 00°052'2$ 000$ 0005.'2$ apHeN Ajoupsl 125'e
161 L9'BES'TLS €£°196'25$ 00°0$ 00°005'59$ 00°0$ 00°005'59$ uoybununy Aoual3 25'e
Svy Sv'zz9s$ SG°210$ 000$ 00°00¥'1$ 00°0$ 00°00%'1$ SeN Se9 LIG'E
9Ly §1'882'9$ v2'618'8% 000$ 66°L0L'S1$ (10'z68%) 00'000'94$ uojbununy seo 1G'e
00 00°0$ 10'268'GES 0008 10'268'6ES 102689 00°000'5€$ souelnsu| jeuonesado gy'e
00 000$ 00'2€9$ 000$ 002€9% 002CELS$ 00°005$ spuog [ePWO L'E
£€es LE°L6E'Y8 €9'209'1$ 00'5C$ 00°000'9% 000$ 00°000'9$ SSOION didnd pue Buisuarpy 1€°¢
902 10'258'1$ 66°LY1L'L9$ 00'0$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ Juswdojaas( |euolssajoid ¥2'€
008 11'66€'28 €8'009$ 1G°16$ 00°000'€$ 000$ 00°000'€$ esuadx3 Buljenell €Z'€
0'S Lovs 68'65.$ 00°0$ 00°008% 000$ 00°008$ Buiddiys pue abejsod zzZ'€
1'€6 8.'881'p$ zThies (8Le6e'es) 00005 'tv$ 000$ 00°005'v$ SPUBIN SS800V -1 LELZ'E
Zv6 16'990'2$ €0'€EVS (zz'285'S$) 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00005'2$ uojbununy ss300V |-1 €1TE
(A SG'€ES Sv'99/$ 00'0$ 00°008$ 00'0$ 00°008$ asuadx] xed Z1Z'€
0'6Z ze'spes 89'158% 000$ 00002't$ 00'0$ 0000Z'1$ appey - suoydefal |1Z'€
00 00'0$ Ly'vBE'SS 00°0$ Ly'vBe'SS Ly'v6es 00°000'S$ auoydsja) 1Z'€
00 000% 9e'¥8s' v 00°'0% 9e'¥85" LS 9e'v21'6$ 00°0L¥'2ZES $%009-3 9l
v's 60'99v$ 18'812'8s$ 00°0$ 96'¥89'8$ (ro'SLE'0LS) 00'000'6}$ saseqeled Syi'€
00 00°0% 00'€EEL'L$ 00°0$ 00°€El'L$ 00°€EL’1$ 00'0$ soueusjuley pue sieday Aj0ed Zyl'€
ve 81v¥6€$ Z8'G0H'LLS 00'518$ 0000S'L1$ 00°0$ 00'00S'+1$ SPUNOJS 10} J0QET PRJOBNUOD LbL'E
00 00°0$ 0€'/5t'c2s 10°S$ 0€'/Sp'€Ts 0€'/Gt'S$ 00°000'8}$ S30INIBS (BUOISSAJ0Id JAYIO ¥1'E
00 00°0$ 00°€08'1$ 000$ 00'€08°L$ 00°€08$ 00000°L$ saolneg [eba ¢)'e
00 000 16'12L8 00°0$ 16128 16'02L$ 00'}$ S90IM9S |eInjyosyyolY pue Buusauibul z)'e
000} 00'L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'+$ 000$ 00'}$ ssowuag Bupinsuod 11°¢

2340y pup SINALIS 4IYI() '€
Uy aouvwg airx yuopy styy  uonvridodddy  uonviidosddy uonvisdosddy uondiadsa(q # yunoxoy
Wa21ag SUAUISINGSYT  SIUMUISINGSI(T ua1in) 01 a8uvy)H) [nuuy




v Jog advg

1202 ‘v1 vnuoyp ‘Sopsimyj,  uo papuud

00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ Buipiing - spund paIBqWINOUIT 6102 v. ¥
LS 61167 1§ 18°805'¥Z$ S9vrS'LS 00°'000°'92$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ S|EUBIE [ENSIA-OIPNY L/t
£ 08'699$ 0ZvE8'L1$ 06'65% 00'005°21$ 00°0$ 00°005'24$ siededsmaN pue s|edlpousd 9y
0L 1¥'869'11L$ L5°€55'V6$ St'¥96$ ¥0'252'901$ (96°L¥2'8$) 00°000'GL1L$ $Hjoog Gy
00 00°0$ 90°265'C1$ 000% 90°265'2+$ 90°265'2$ 00°000'0+$ epesbdn ABojouyoa L JeIndwod zy'y
L0 08°2¢$ ¥1°0.8'7$ 96'98/$ ¥6206'v$ (90°265'2$) 00°005'2$ juswdinb3 ABojouyaa) L'y
00 00°0$ 96'2¥2'9% 00°0% 96'/v2'9$ 96°Lv2'1$ 00°000'5$ swdinb3 pue ainpuIng ¢y
N 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00'0$ Buipiing ueyy JayO siusWwaroIdw| €'
iwnN# 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ sjuawaoidw Buiping 'y
JWINNZ# 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ puel. L'y

sdopinQ jondv)

X! ¥SreSers or'18L'LLES (ev062'98) 00'91£'G5€S$ 00'005'2$ 009i8'2ves  1EI0MNS
iwnN# 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ Jyi7 0} J9ysuIL VE'E
0001 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'}$ 00°0$ 00°'L$ SJUBISSASSY PUE SAXeL €6'C
0004 00'}$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ sueo Aiejodwia] uo jsaisjul Z6'¢
00 00°0$ 86'65.'c$ 00'0$ 86'65.'€$ 86'662'L$ 00°005'2$ seng 16'¢
000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 001§ 00°0$ 00°'L$ sejuay ajejs3 |eay Z2°¢
000} 00'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0% 00'L$ [eyuay Juawdinby |2°¢
00 00°0$ 008.5'¢€$ 000$ 00°8.5'€€$ 008:5'1$ 00°000°'2¢$ J01UOD pUE BoUBUBJUIBIN STI GZ9'E
18 0z¥ve' LS 0922118 00'585$ 002Zr's1S (00'825'1$) 00°000°2}$ soueusjuley Abojouyoa) ¥z9'€
00 00'0$ 85°L¥8'L1S 000 85 /78 LS 8G°/¥8'1$ 00°000'0}$ sjuswaaiby asuao ABojouyosl €Z9'¢
bl 96°I51$ 88°LLL'EL$ 00°0$ ¥2'698'cl$ (91°0£9'¢$) 00°005'L1$ soueusjutel Ajioe ] PRIOBIUOD 229°C
Ll 61°€€Z$ 12'992'¢1$ 0001 1'L$ 00°000'¥L$ 00°0$ 00°000'¥L$ soueuajuiep pue Buises Juawdinby 129°¢
00 00°0$ 09°225'v$ 00°0%$ 09'225'¥$ 09'2zss 00°000'¢$ soueusjulely pue Jledsy swdinbg zg'¢
vzl YA S 127928 00'0$ 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ SIMIBINSISEAN PUE 1I9MOS L1G'E
A 95°6.$ LA VA" 00°0$ 00°005'9$ 00°0$ 00°005'9$ uojBuuNH dISEAA PUB JSMBS G'E
upwmay aouvpg ari ypopy styy  uonppradosddy  uonvridosddy uonvisdosddy uondiadsaq # Junoddy
wad1aqd SIMIUIISINGSYT ~ SIUIUIISINGSI(T Jud4an) 01 23uvy) onuuy




yJop adnd 1207 ‘pI Saonuvyp ‘Copsamyf  uo papursd

'8661/}/} U0 Aleigr] ongngd diysumo -39 uolBuuNy Joj SJUNC2DY 4O preod Siels syl Aq panoiddy

8P | 95°900'168 ¥1'690'96.'1$ SZ'vE8'9ES 00'8.0'288'L$ 00°0$ 00'8L0°L881$ 1mof puvsH

18 £V ¥es'rLS 15'922'591$ €5'1p1'e$ 00'152'081$ (00°005'2$) 00'162°2818  1BIOMNS

6'S £1°5£9$ 9c'6YL'01$ 15°681$ £5782'01% (2v'5129) 00°000°L1$ Buissaooid sjeuaey 8y

00 00°0% 11'596$ 000$ 1¥'596$ L¥S1z$ 00'05.$ SUOIDAI0D 1BYIO BL'Y
0001 00'L$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'}$ JUASNI LL'Y
umway aouppg aix ywmopy sty  uonvradosddy  uonpridosddy uonvisdosddy uondiidsa( # N0y

W43 SHUIMISINGSIT ~ SIUIMISINGSIT Jus1in) 03 a8uvy) jonuuy




1Jo 23ng 1207 ‘pI Caonuvyp ‘Appsanyy  uo pajugg

"8661/1/4 uo Ateiqri aliqnd diysumo | -Ano uoibuiuny 404 SJUNODDY JO pieog 3jelS 8y Aq panolddy

e — |

0°001 | 00°00.'6E$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°002'6E$ 00°0$ 00°00L°6E$ mje] puvin

0004 00'004'6€$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'00.'6€$ 0000/'6£$ 1e303qns

0004 00°00£'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00.'6$ 00°0$ 00'002'6$ juawdinb3 pue ainyuing ¢y

0'00L 00°000'0}$ 000$ 000$ 00°000°04$ 000$ 00°000'0}$ Buiping uey) 1ayi0 suawenoidw €y

0004 00°000'0Z$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ suswnoidwy Buppng 'y
sAopn jondv) p

uouy aouvppyg aix ypuopy sty  uonviradorddy  uonvladosddy uonviadosddy uondiidsa(q # junoddy

22134 SJUIWIISINGSYT  SIUIWIISINGSIT Ju244n7) 01 38uny) jonuuy

0202Z/18/21L oL 0Z0Z/LeiZ)L woly o poday
Aieaqiy anqnd diysumo]-Ay) uojbunungy
349 INJINIAOHINI Advddl1 00t 10f 110day uoyvridosddy



1.fo [ a3p4 1202 ‘b1 fapnuvyp ‘Sopsinyy  uo pajuug

"8661/1/1 uo Aieiai] oliand diysumo 1 -AND uoybunuNH Joj SJUNoadY JO PIEOE BIEIS By} Aq panciddy

€92 M L0oce'ares | 99'65'041$ 00°0$ £L0EV'61 L8 00°'0$ £L0EV61LS D101 puvin

€9. 20'9¢8'8v5$ 99'¥65'0L1$ 00°0$ €L0EV'6LL$ €L'0er'6LL8  e30MgNS

00 00'0% £2°0£Y'69$ 00°0$ €2°0c¥'69% 00°0$ €2°0EY'69$ Buiping - spuny pesaquINoul 5102 v’y

168 10°612's8$ £6'78C'v1$ 000$ 00°000'001$ 000$ 00°000'001$ wawdinby pue ainyuing vy

6'92 00'698'9Z$ 00'LEL'ELS 00'0$ 00°000'001L$ 00'0$ 00°000°001$ ueld juswaoelday OVAH LEY

S'v6 00°2sz'9ecs 00'8vL'cL$ 00°0% 00°000'052$ 000% 00°000'052$ siuawaoidw) Buipiing Z'y

0'00L 00°000'002% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'002$ 00°0$ 00'000'002$ sAepno [ended Joyio v
sdopnQ jondo) p

Uy aoupwg arx yruop sty  uoyviidosddy  uopviadosddy uonyviadosddy uond1aosa(q # MnoIdy

2194 SHUUISINGSIT  SIUAUWISINGSI(T Juaiin) 01 aSuvy) jonuuy

0cozZ/LErRlL o1 ocoe/ieiey wod, :1n( 1s0day

Aieiqry a1qnd diysumo]-A319 uobununy
ANN4 AVA ANIVY L2¥ 40/ 140doy uoyviidosddy



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 1/1/2021 to 1/18/2021
Startof  Disbursements  Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month Y7D this month YD Balance

1. Operating Fund
100  OPERATING $1,910,477.37 $77,571.68 $77,571.68 $52,610.15 $52,610.15 $1,885,515.84
Subtotal $7,910,477.37 $77,571.68 §77,571.68  $52,610.15 $52,610.15 $1,885,515.84

2. Special Revenue

200  GIFT (REGULAR) $188,203.90 $616.56 $616.56 $52.80 $52.80  $187,640.14
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $2,695.78 $483.20 $483.20 $0.87 $0.87 $2,213.45
202  LITERACY $25,693.40 $0.00 $0.00 $5.79 $5.79 $25,699.19
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER 44 78a 98 0 n $0.00 $11.34 $11.34 $44,300.62
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205  GIFT - CHILDRENS ROOM \ $0.00 $0.37 $0.37 $1,450.89
206  MARKLE/BARKELY GIFT Q ’a" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.23
207  BRIDGE-DICKEY a\ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208  BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,671.69
276  STATE TECH GRANT FUNL . - $0.00 $7,287.54 $7,287.54 $7,287.54
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
Subtotal  $286,884.37  §1,09976  §1,099.76 §7,356.71 T$7,358.71  $295143.32
4. Capital Projects
400  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,440.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,440.82
RESERVE FUND
401  LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402  ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $86,767.49 $409.33 $409.33 $22.67 $22.67 $86,380.83
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $709,453.14 $0.00 $0.00 $181.38 $181.38  $709,634.52
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250,000.00
Subtotal $7,086,667.45 $409.33  $409.33 $204.05 $204.05 $1,086,456.17
5. Clearing
800  PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801  MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803  FEDERAL $0.00 $2,837.11 $2,837.11 $2,837.11 $2,837.11 $0.00
804  FICA $0.00 $2,653.14 $2,653.14 $2,653.14 $2,653.14 $0.00
806  STATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,125.17 $1,125.17 $1,125.17
807  COUNTY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $626.45 $626.45 $626.45
808  INSURANCE $3,734.45 $3,500.78 $3,500.78 $1,170.35 $1,170.35 $1,404.02
809  DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $510.00 $510.00 $510.00 $510.00 $0.00
810  UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52.08 $52.08 $52.08
811  STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00 $27.00 $27.00
812  ROTH IRA $0.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00
813  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $163.46 $163.46 $163.46 $163.46 $0.00
814  GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,734.45 $9,789.49 $9,789.49 $9,289.76 $9,289.76 $3,234.72
Grand Total $3,289,757.64 $68,870.26 $88,670.26 6046267  969.46267  $3,270,350.05

Total all banks =  $3,270,350.05

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, January 14, 2021 Page 1 of 1



pjo [ advng

1202 ‘v 1 &aonuvp ‘Aopsiny|

uo pajputig

€6 vy ZEV'6$ 95295 95'295%$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ se|ddng uoneyues/Buiuesip/bunesado 1z2'g

9'86 89'829'GZ$ FAWAS S zeLLes 00°000'92% 00°0$ 00°000'92$ se|ddng 20W0 J8WI0 €1

000} 0018 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'L$ 000$ 00'1$ SPI093Y [0 11T

sanddng -7
096 05°950'G0€" L $ 05'920'S5$ 05'920'55$ 00'€€L'09g' 1§ 00€eL'09c’t s 183034NS
VLl 82'60€$ 22 06$ zz'06% 00°00v$ 000$ 00°'00v$ uoIsiA uonquIuo sJakoidwy €|
(mojuanQ

000l 00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00S$ 000$ 00'005$ sjyeuag) siysuag avkojdwa JBYIO 6Z'L

506 zo0EY'ss 86'695% 86'695$ 00°000'9% 000$ 00°000'9$ [EJuSQ uoNNgUIUCD sJakoidwis 8Z'|L

606 12'G66'9$ 6Z'¥0.L$ 62'v0.$ 00'00L'.L$ 00°0% 00°002'2$ @17 uonnguuod sJakoidw /z'L.

816 91'v08'2$ 86693 ¥8'669$ 00'005'8% 00'0$ 00°005'8$ a.1s uonnguuog ssekoidwy gz}

L6 £L€81'83 12'99/$ 12°991$ 00'052'6$ 000% 00'05Z'6$ "suj )] uonnguiuo) sJakojdws GZ'4

£€6 Yy v96'€51LS 9G'GE0' 1S 95°GE0' LIS 00°000'S9L$ 000$ 00°000'59+$ uyesH dnoio uonnquiuog sJakojdwa vz'L

G'96 ggzez'Les Sv'29/% Gv'29/% 00°000'22$ 00°0% 00°000'z2$ aafojdw3 - Jy3d uonnquuod seholdwzy 1£z')

96 98'vEL'9/$ ¥1'698'2$ 1'698'2$ 00°000°'6.$ 000$ 00°000'6.$ Aieign - 443d uonnquuod sJekoidwy €Z'4

0001 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00'000'2$ uonesuadwo? juswhoidwaun zz'|

¥'96 68°'6LE'LL$ 11°€69'2$ 11'€59'2$ 00'€€0'vL$ 00'0$ 00°€€0'v.L$ VOl a1eys sJakojdwz |z')

0001 00°000°2$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000°'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ (0G2) sinoH |euomppy Si'|

8.6 0v'8.6'89% 09'1eS 1 09'125'1$ 00°005'0.$ 000$ 00°005'0L$ siojuer Jjo sabep 'L

(moand

€96 8Z'¥0S'66.$ 2.'56%'0£$ z.'G6Y'0€$ 00°000'0£8$ 00°0$ 00°000'0£8% abem pue Ligjeg) sjuejsissy jo lejeg z1'|

€96 89'8€€'6/$ zE116'CS ZEL16'CS 00'052'8.$ 00'0$ 00052'8.$ ueieiqr Jo AJees 1)
$201440S [PUOSIDJ [

umwzy 2ouvpyg arLx yrop styy  uonvradosddy  uoyviidosddy uonviidorddy uondiaasa(q # N0y

22124 SJUNMUISINGSIT  SIUIWISINGSIT asin) 01 28uvy) jonuuy

LeoZ/8LIV oL 120Z/LiL

ONILVH3d0 001

wod,y :an( 10day

Areuqry anqnd diysumo-Ayo uojbununy

J0f ri0day uopviidosddy



¢ oz advg

120Z ‘p1 CKonupp ‘Aopsiny |  uo pajurid
S€6 00'vL€$ 00°92%$ 00'92$ 00'00v$ 00'0% 00°00v%$ apueIN J9jeM LES'E
1'€6 09°€62'2$ 0¥'902$ 0¥'902$ 00'000'€$ 000% 00'000'c$ uojBunuUNH JSIBM €6°€
0'68 9.°8v¥'e$ ¥Z LOES ¥Z10€$ 00°052'2$ 00°0$ 00°052'Z$ appeN ANouioe) 1z5'e
0'¥6 1222265 62 LLL'ES 6CLLL'€$ 00°000'€9%$ 00°0$ 00°000'€9% (mojpanQ samnn) uobuguny Ajouioala z6'e
0'00} 00°0S€'+$ 00°0% 000 00°0S€'LS$ 00°0$ 00°0S€'L$ apen seD |IG'E
000} 00°005'24$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'24$ 00°0$ 00°005'Z}$ uojbuijunH seo 1g'e
8'¢6 00'669'v€$ 00'10€'Z$ 00°'10€'2$ 00°000'LE$ 0003 00°000°2€$ aoueInsyj jeuonesado Zv'e
000} 00°00S$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'005$ 00°0% 00°005$ spuog B0 L€
266 20'656'v$ 86°'0v$ 86°0¥$ 00°000'G$ 000$ 00°000'5$ S90ON 2llqnd pue BuIsieAPY LE'E
6'86 00°006'8$ 00°001$ 00°00L$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ uswdojenaq [euoissajoid ¥Z'E
000} 00000'€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'c$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ asuadx3 Bujenell €2°¢
000} 00000'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'L$ 000$ 00°000'1$ Buiddiys pue abejsod zz'€
96 0061248 00682$ 00'682% 00°000'8$ 000$ 00°000'8$ a]jelN $S800Y |- L€1Z'E
1'26 GL0VS'SHS GZ'65v$ ST'BSYS 00'000'91$ 00°0$ 00°000'9}$ uojbununy 320V L-1 €iT’C
6'96 00'5.2$ 00°52$ 00°52$ 00°'008$ 00°0$ 00°008% esuadx3 xed ZIZ'€
€Ll L9%00'1$ £€'562$ £€'562$ 00°00€'L$ 000$ 00°00€'1$ appe - suoyds|al |iz'e
G526 €8'91€'$ LL'EEVS LLEEVS 00'0S.'G$ 00°0$ 00'062'S$ auoyds|el g€
000} 00°00S'¢v$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°005'2v$ 00'0$ 00'00§'2v$ $%00Q-3 9vl'E
000} 00000'81$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'8}$ 000$ 00'000'8}$ seseqeleq Syl'e
0'001 00°'000'€1$ 00'0$ 000% 00°000'€}$ 000$ 00°000'€}$ SPUNOIY) 10} J0QeT PAJORIUOD |YL'E
6'66 G8'8/6'L1$ GLies s1ies 00'000'81$ 000$ 00'000'81$ SSOIAIBS |EUOISSBJ0Id JOUWO ¥1'E
000} 00°000'}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000°'1$ saolnleg jebaT €1'e
000} 00'1$ 000$ 000% 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ S80S leInyoeNYDIY pue Buusaulbul zi'e
000} 00'1$ 000$ 000% 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sao1uag Buninsuod L}g

384vy ) pup $a014.4195 LY £

v16 Z+'290's€$ 88'8€6$ 89'8€6$ 00°100'9€$ 00'400'9€$ 18j01qns
Uy aounyg airx yopy sty  uonvtadosddy  uopvrdoirddy uoyvisdosddy uondiiosa(q # unodrdy
W24 SJUAUISINGSIT ~ SIUIWISINGSI( Jua4an) 0} a8uvy) jonuuy




yJog aSvg

1202 ‘PI onupyp ‘Aopsinyy  uo papursd

8'v6 9ZEIr'8LLS ¥2°'8¢8'6% ¥.'8£8'6$ 00'252'881$ 00252'8841% [ejorqng
166 8v'897' LIS rA-WE FAHEN S 00°005'L1$ 00'0$ 00'005°'L+$ Buissaooud sieusien g'v
566 LY 13 6v'c$ 6¥'c$ 000529 00°0$ 00°05.$ SUONOBI0D JOWO 6L Y
0004 00°1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 001§ 00'0$ 00'L$ FUIASNI 2Lt
5'66 95'7/8'sZ$ v izL$ vp 1218 00°000'92$ 00°0$ 00'000'9Z$ SIBUSIE [ENSIA-OIPNY | L'b
e 1£220'es £O°LL7'6$ €9'2.¥'6$ 00'005'Z4$ 00°0$ 00'005°CL$ siadedsmaN pue sealpoliad gt
666 £€'628'%L 1S 19018 190218 00°000'GL1$ 00°0$ 00°000'GL1$ syoog Gy
0°001 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000°04$ apeifidn ABojouyoa) seindwod gy
9'66 L0°ZLY 2§ 66°22$ 66°22$ 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00'005'2$ uawdinb3 ABojouyoe) L'y
000} 00°000's$ 000$ 000$ 00'000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ uawdinb3 pue amnyuing 'y
000} 00'L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ Buiping uey JeylO sjuawencidw €'y
sApynQ ondov) ¢
896 v 88Y'sseS 95 L1l 95 ZLL'LLS 00'902'£9¢$ 00'902°29€% ejoiqng
0°00L 00'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ SJUSWSSISSY pue SeXeL €6'C
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sueo Aelodwa uo jsaid| Z6'C
0001 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 000$ 00°005'2$ sanQ 16¢
0°00L 001$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00't$ 00°0$ 00'1$ s|eludy aje)s3 [eay z2'¢
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0018 00°0% 00'1% [eey Juswdinby 12°¢
0001 00°000'v€$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°000'¥€$ 00°0$ 00°000'v$ 1PBIUOD pUE BOUBLSIUEI STl $Z9°C
6'G6 00°08€'71$ 00°029% 00°029% 00'000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000°G1$ soueuajuiey ABojouyos] +z9'e
0L 00'€0.'L$ 00°262'2$ 00262'2$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ sjuaiusalby asusor ABojouyos £z9'¢
0001 00°005'L1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'006°21$ 000$ 00°005'21$ SoUBUSJUIEW AjB PBJOBILCD Z29°E
000} 00052718 00°0$ 000$ 00°052'71$ 00°0$ 00'0S2'vL$ aoueusjule pue Buises Juswdinby 1zo¢
000} 00'000'r$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'v$ 00'0$ 00°000'$ soueuduIEly pue Jleday uswdinb3 zg'¢
126 18428 6812 68128 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ SPUENSISEM pUB J18MRS L¥G'E
526 v1'€62'98 98°906$ 98'906$ 00°008'g$ 00°0$ 00°008'9% uojBununH SISEM pUE JSMSS $G'E
urway aouvwg adix yuop sty uoyvtadosddy  uonyvrdosddy uonviidosddy uonduodsaq # unodoy
22124 SJUWISINGSIT  SIUUISINGSI(T uaLiny) 01 a3uvy) onuuy




»Jfop advg 1202 ‘¢I Cipnupyp ‘Aopsanyj  uo pagutig

8661/1/1 U0 Aseigr] 211Gnd diysumo1-A1D uolBUUNH 0} SJUNOJDY JO Pieog 3jelS ay) Aq penoiddy

0°96 | 2£°020'v/8'L$ | 89'1/6'2/8 89°116'218 00'26G'156'L$ 00°0¢ 00'Z65°156°1% Ivjo] puvin

sy aouvipg arx yopy sty  uonvtidosddy  wonmiidosddy uonvisdosddy uondidsaq # Junoddy
W20454 SIMIUIISINGSI(T  SIUNUISINGSIT JuaLan) 01 a3uny) onuuy




1Jo | 23vq 1202 ‘PI &avnupp ‘opsany] w0 pasutag

'8661/1/1 Yo Aieigr] aiand diysumo i -AyD uojBuiuNy Joj SN0V 4O pIEOg B1BIS 3y} Aq panoiddy

0001 | 00'LPe'oPs | 00°0$ 000%$ 00'L¥z'0P$ 000% 00'1¥Z°0vS$ D0 puviy

0001 00'1vZ'ov$ 00°0$ 000%$ ~ oo'lve'ops 00°'Lve'ors jejogqng

0001 00'1v2's$ 00'0$ 000% 00'¥e's$ 00°0$ 00'Lve's$ swdinb3 pue anjuing 'y
000t 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'01$ 00°0% 00°000'0L$ Buipiing ueyy Jsyio sjuswecidwi €y
0001 00°000°'02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°000'0Z$ Sjuswaoidwi pue suedey Buiping g'p
0001 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00'000'G$ sheinQ |eyded ;a0 ¢

sdopnQ jondv) p

upwsy aouvpg arx yuop styy  uopviudoiddy  uonvridosddy uonviadosddy uonduosaq i unodoy
Wadiag SJUIMISINGSIT  SIMAWISINGSI(T Jua4an) 01 a8uvy) [onuuy
LC0C/8LIL oL L20Z/LiL wod ] :an( 1oday

Ase1qi a11qnd diysumo-A319 uobununy
3 INJWIAOHANI AYVHEIT 00y  +0f 1t0day uonvradosddy



1Jo[ 23vg

1202 ‘pI favnuvyr “dopsinyy  uo parupig

'8661/1/1 U0 Aieiqr] aiand diysumo1-A1D UOIBURUNH 10 SJUNODDY JO Pleoq SlelS ay) AQ panoiddy

000! | 00051'€698 | 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°051'€69% 0003 00'0S 1°€69% w10 puviy
0001 00'059'6£9$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'059'G£9$ 00059698 [ej03qng
0001 00°000'0}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ 000$ 00°000'0+$ awdinbg ABojouysal L'y
0004 00°000'S1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'61$ 00'0% 00°000'G1$ juawdinb3 pue ainpuing vy
0001 00°000'051$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'051$ 00'0% 00°000'051$ ueld Juswaceldey OVAH LE¥
0001 00°000°501$ 00°0$ 000 00°000'501$ 00°0% 00°000'G01L$ Buipiing uey JoylQ sjuswsanoidw] €'y
0'00L 00°059'081$ 00'0$ 000% 00'059'081$ 00°0$ 00°059'081$ sjuswaoidw| pue siiedsy Buiping z'v
0001 00°000'G2}$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'S.1$ 00°0$ 00°000'G.1L$ sAepno iended 1BYIO ¥
sdopno jondov) p
000} 00°000'0€$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'0¢$ 00000°0¢$ [ero)qng
0'00L 00°000'04$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'01% 00°0% 00°000°01$ (molpan0 saminn) uobununy Ayouyos|3 zg'e
000} 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00°000'02%$ S8OIAISG [BUOISSOJOId B ¥1'E
23.uvY7) pup Sa2INLIS LYI() €
000t 00°000'G$ 000$ 00°0% 00'000's$ 00'000'G$ 1gjoxqng
0001 00°000's$ 00'0%$ 00°0% 00°000'5$ 00'0$ 00'000'S$ ssi|ddng uonenues/bulues|g/bunesedo 1z'2
sarddng -7
0004 00°005'22$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005'2Z$ 00005 'zz$ [e303qns
(molano
0004 00'005'2$ 00°0$ 000 00°005'2$ 00'0$ 00'005'2$ slysueg) sjyeusg sakojdw3 18YI0 621
(mojuanp
0004 00°000'G}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000's1$ 00'0$ 00'000'G1$ abep pue Aiejeg) sjuejsissy jo Aieles z|'}
$2014428 [PUOSIDJ [
Uy ouvyg aix ywopy sty  uopviidosddy  uoppridosddy  uonviradosddy uondiiosa(q # unoldy
u32124 SUIMISINGSIT  SUIWISINGSI(T JusLiny) 01 28uvy) jonuuy

1202/8LIV oL 1202/

wousg :a1o( poday

Aueiqr anqnd diysumo-Ay1d uoybupunyy

aNNd AvAd ANIVY LZv

40f yu0doy uoyvrdosddy



